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From: Kraemer, Janine, NMENV <Janine.Kraemer@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Armijo, Karen <karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov>; Meyer, Donald James <don.meyer@state.nm.us>; Dhawan, Neelam,
NMENV <neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us>; Briley, Siona, NMENV <Siona.Briley@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RFI

NMED grants an extension for the RFI until March 15.

Thank you,
Janine

From: Armijo, Karen <karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Kraemer, Janine, NMENV <Janine.Kraemer@state.nm.us>; Meyer, Don, NMENV <don.meyer@state.nm.us>;
Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV <neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us>; Briley, Siona, NMENV <Siona.Briley@state.nm.us>
Cc: Armijo, Karen <karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXT] RE: RFI

Hello — I’'m following up to inquire if you’d like us to submit a formal request for an extension of if you plan to respond to
the request via email below?

Thank you,
kea

Karen E. Armijo

Permitting and Compliance Program Manager

National Nuclear Security Administration- Los Alamos Field Office (NALA)
Desk Phone: (505) 665-7314

Cell: (505) 221-3664

Email: karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov




From: Kraemer, Janine, NMENV <Janine.Kraemer@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:19 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Kraemer, Janine, NMENV <Janine.Kraemer@state.nm.us>; Meyer, Don, NMENV <don.meyer@state.nm.us>;
Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV <neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us>; Briley, Siona, NMENV <Siona.Briley@state.nm.us>

Cc: Padilla, Patrick L <plpadilla@lanl.gov>; Emily M. Day <Emily.Day@em-la.doe.gov>; Nash, Adrienne
<adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov>; Pinzel, Marcus <marcus.pinzel@nnsa.doe.gov>; Bishop, M. Lee
<lee.bishop@em.doe.gov>; Armijo, Karen <karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov>; Churchill, Elizabeth
<elizabeth.churchill@em.doe.gov>; Rodriguez, Darlene <darlene.rodriguez@nnsa.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXT] RE: RFI

Good afternoon Janine, Don, Neelam and Siona,

| hope you all are doing well. | am following up on your inquiry today regarding the RFI from 12/18/2020. NALA and
Triad have looked in our files (snail mail and electronic) and can not locate receipt of this request. We will comply with
the request and will work with our co-permittees, EMLA and N3B, to develop a consolidated response as quickly as
possible. We will require additional time to complete the response. Would you like us to submit an extension of the
request through March 31, 2021 formally?

Additionally, it appears our key technical subject matter experts and program managers are not included on the
distribution lists for all LANL RCRA HWFP correspondence. May we submit a list of names, roles, and email addresses to
you to ensure future correspondence is broadly distributed to NALA and our M&O contractor? As organizational changes
warrant, we update our delegation authorization letters. Our Zipper Plan was last updated in February 2020 and may
need more detail. | know that the technical subject matter experts and program managers are generally included in
your distributions. It would be beneficial to continue to electronically distribute letters for the FFCO, STP and LANL RCRA
HWEFP to a broad list to ensure our awareness and action.

Thank you for your consideration of this information. If you have any questions, please call me at 505-221-3664.

Best,
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Armijo, Karen <karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov>; Padilla, Patrick L <plpadilla@lanl.gov>; Emily M. Day <Emily.Day@em-
la.doe.gov>

Cc: Meyer, Donald James <don.meyer@state.nm.us>; Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV <neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us>;
Briley, Siona, NMENV <Siona.Briley@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RFI

Did you respond to this RFT yet?

Thank you,

Janine Kraemer, CHMM

Program Manager

Compliance and Technical Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Road Building 1

Santa Fe NM 87505
C: 505-670-9424
Hours: 7:30-4 M-F
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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
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